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U.S. Department of Justice 

J!'ederal Bureau oflnvestigation 

Washington, D.C. 20535 

January 29, 2010 

Subject: FILE 139-LA-500 
FOIPA No. 1140670- 000 

The enclosed documents were reviewed under the Freedom of Information/Privacy Acts (FOIPA), Title 5, 
United States Code, Section 552/552a. Deletions have been made to protect information which is exempt from disclosure, 
with the appropriate exemptions noted on the page next to the excision. In addition, a deleted page information sheet was 
inserted in the file to Indicate where pages were withheld entirely. The exemptions used to withhold information are marked 
below and explained on the enclosed Form OPCA-16a: 

Section 552 

O(b)(1) 

oa(b}(2) 

D(b}(3), ________ _ 

D(b)(4) 

D(b)(5) 

[!,](b)(6) 

D(b)(7}(A} 

D(b)(7}(B) 

l<l(b)(7)(C) 

l<l(b)(7)(D) 

D(b)(7)(E) 

D(b}(7)(F) 

D{b)(8} 

D{b}(9) 

71 page(s) were reviewed and 29 page(s) are being released. 

Section 552a 
D(d)(5} 

□0)(2) 

D(k)(1) 

□(k)(2) 

D(k)(3) 

D(k}(4) 

D(k)(5) 

□(k)(6) 

D{k}(7) 

o Document(s) were located which originated with, or contained information concerning other 
Government agency(ies) [OGA]. This information has been: 

□ referred to the OGA for review and direct response to you. 

□ referred to the OGA for consultation. The FBI will correspond with you regarding this 
information when the consultation is finished. 

,. You have the right to appeal any denials in this release. Appeals should be directed in writing to the 
Director, Office of Information Policy, U.S. Department of Justice, 1425 New York Ave., NW, 
Suite 11050, Washington, D.C. 20530-0001. Your appeal must be received by OIP within sixty (60) days 
from the date of this letter in order to be considered timely. The envelope and the letter should be clearly 
marked "Freedom of Information Appeal." Please cite the FOIPA Request Number assigned to your 
request so that it may be easily Identified. 

□ The enclosed material is from the main investigative file(s) in which the subject(s) of your request was 
the focus of the investigation. Our search located additional references, In files relating to other 
individuals, or matters, which may or may not be about your subject(s). Our experience has shown, 
when ident, references usually contain Information similar to the information processed in the main file(s). 
Because of our significant backlog, we have given priority to processing only the main investigative file(s). 
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Enclosure(s) 

If you want the references, you must submit a separate request for them in writing, and they will be 
reviewed at a later date, as time and resources permit. 

i;ii See additional information which follows. 

Sincerely yours, 

David M. Hardy 
Section Chief 
Record/Information 

Dissemination Section 
Records Management Division 

Please be advised that, pursuant to your request, FBI file 139-LA-500 has now been reprocessed 
pursuant to the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). Certain additional information pertaining to 
deceased Individuals has now been released. 

This concludes the processing of FOIPA request number 1140670-000. 
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EXPLANATION OF EXEMPTIONS 

SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552 

(b)(I) (A) specifically authorized under criteria established by an Executive order to be kept secret in the interest of national defense or foreign 
policy and (B) are in fact properly classified to such Executive order; 

(b )(2) related solely to the internal personnel rules and practices of an agency; 

(b )(3) specifically exempted from disclosure by statute ( other than section 552b of this title), provided that such statute(A) requires that the 
matters be withheld from tht:: public in such a manner as to leave no discretion on issue, or (B) establishes particular criteria for 
withholding or refers to particular types of matters to be withheld; 

(b)( 4) trade secrets and cmmnercial or financial information obtained from a person and privileged or confidential; 

(b )(5) inter-agency or intra-agency memorandums or letters which would not be available by law to a party other than an agency in litigation 
with the agency; 

(b)(6) personnel and medical files and similar files the disclosure of which would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy; 

(b)(7) records or information compiled for law enforcement purposes, but only to the extent that the production of such Jaw enforcement 
records or information ( A )  could be reasonably be expected to interfere with enforcement proceedings, ( B ) would deprive a person 
ofa right to a fair trial or an impartial adjudication, ( C )  could be reasonably expected to constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal 
privacy, ( D) could reasonably be expected to disclose the identity of confidential source, including a State, local, or foreigo agency or 
authority or any private institution which furnished information on a confidential basis, and, in the case of record or information compiled 
by a criminal law enforcement authority in the course of a criminal investigation, or by an agency conducting a lawful national security 
intelligence investigation, information furnished by a confidential source, ( B ) would disclose techniques and procedures for law 
enforcement investigations or prosecutions, or would disclose guidelines for law enforcement investigations or prosecutions if such 
disclosure could reasonably be expected to risk circumvention of the law, or ( F )  could reasonably be expected to endanger the life or 
physical safety of any individual; 

(b)(8) contained in or related to examination, operating, or condition reports prepared by, on behalf of, or for the use of an agency responsible for 
the regulation or supervision of financial institutions; or 

(b)(9) geological and geophysical information and data, including maps, concerning wells. 

SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552• 

(d)(5) information compiled in reasonable anticipation of a civil action proceeding; 

(j)(2) material reporting investigative efforts pertaining to the enforcement of criminal law including efforts to prevent1 control, or reduce 
crime or apprehend criminals; 

(k)(l) information which is currently and properly classified pursuant to an Executive order in the interest of the national defense or foreigo 
policy, for example, information involving intelligence sources or methods; 

(k)(2) investigatory material compiled for law enforcement purposes, other than criminal, which did not result in loss of a right, benefit or 
privilege under Federal programs, or which would identify a source who furnished information pursuant to a promise that his/her identity 
would be held in confidence; 

(k)(3) material maintained in connection with providing protective services to the President of the United States or any other individual pursuant 
to the authority of Title 18, United States Code, Section 3056; 

(k)(4) required by statute to be maintained and used solely as statistical records; 

(k)(5) investigatory material compiled solely for the purpose of detennining suitability1 eligibility, or qualifications for Federal civilian 
employment or for access to classified information, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person who furnished 
information pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence; 

(k)(6) testing or examination material used to detemrine individual qualifications for appointment or promotion in Federal Government service the 
release of which would compromise the testing or examination process; 

(k)(7) material used to determine potential for promotion in the armed services, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person 
who furnished the material pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence. 

FBIIDOJ 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
FOIPA 

DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET 

Serial Description ~ COVER SHEET 

Total Deleted Page(s) ~ 42 
Page 6 ~ b6, b7C, b7D 
Page 7 ~ b6, b7C, b7D 
Page 8 ~ b6, b7C, b7D 
Page 9 ~ b6, b7C, b7D 
Page 10 ~ b6, b7C, b7D 
Page 13 ~ b6, b7C, b7D 
Page 14 ~ b6, b7C, b7D 
Page 15 ~ b6, b7C, b7D 
Page 16 ~ b6, b7C, b7D 
Page 17 ~ b6, b7C, b7D 
Page 18 ~ b6, b7C, b7O 
Page 19 ~ b6, b7C, b7D 
Page 20 ~ b6, b7C, b7D 
Page 21 ~ b6, b7C, b7D 
Page 22 ~ b6, b7C, b7O 
Page 23 - b6, b7C, b7D 
Page 24 ~ b6, b7C, b7D 
Page 25 ~ b6, b7C, b7D 
Page 26 ~ b6, b7C, b7O 
Page 27 ~ b6, b7C, b7D 
Page 28 ~ b6, b7C, b7D 
Page 29 ~ b6, b7C, b7D 
Page 30 ~ b6, b7C, b7D 
Page 31 ~ b6, b7C, b7D 
Page 32 ~ b6, b7C, b7D 
Page 33 ~ b6, b7C, b7D 
Page 34 ~ b6, b7C, b7D 
Page 35 ~ b6, b7C, b7D 
Page 36 ~ b6, b7C, b7D 
Page 37 ~ b6, b7C, b7D 
Page 38 ~ b6, b7C, b7D 
Page 39 ~ b6, b7C, b7D 
Page 40 ~ b6, b7C, b7D 
Page 41 ~ b6, b7C, b7D 
Page 42 ~ b6, b7C, b7D 
Page 44~ b7D 
Page 45~ b7D 
Page46 ~ b7D 
Page 47 ~ b7D 
Page 65 ~ b6, b7C 
Page 66 ~ b6, b7C 
Page 67 ~ b6, b7C 
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TO 

FROM 

�• OPTIONAL r'ORM NO, 10' •• 
a 

JUI..Y una £01'TION 
G$A Fl>fll"R 141 CFRl 101-11,15 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 

ADIC, LOS ANGELES (139-500) 

SA.__-,------� 

• 
DATE: 2/6/76 

b6 
b7c 

SUBJECT: I/ 
IL

!

16IT MANIPULATION AND ENTRY 
IW:t' TELEPHONE CQ�llmICATIONS: 
AC IVITIES OF P)ibNE PHREAKS AND 
PH NE SOPHIST1/'S 

16c 
/I 

00: LA 

An increase of illicit manipulations and entries 
into telephone communication systems by phone phreaks and 
phone sophisticates have arisen during the recent past. 
This illicit activity concerns telephone security of private 
citizens, businesses, and local, state, and Federal Government 
agencies. 

It is therefore recommended that a control file 
be opened to coordinate this type of information. 

lWHS:?ism 
(2) 

I 

I 

D...... INDEX 

:91'3 

FILED 

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds R,gularl:fon the Payroll Savings Plan 
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In Reply1 Please Refe1· to 
File No, 

., 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Los Angeles, Galifornia 
February 10, 1976 

On Ja.nuar 6 

n orma on 
es, 

the 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

� - Bureau .,.--: t, - _Los Angeles (139-430) /.3 ,?'-,,....;; e:)t).,.@i!_ 
RF�njs/meh ;"':.','"<-'::;'.,·.) -

(7 � 
'.N .•::: ... :; 7JPj 
"'' • '' ·z-r•� 
;:,:': .. :·. ri.Lt :;::..& � 

This document contains neither recommendations nor Flu.::::: W 
.conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the 
FBI n.nd is loaned to your �-'.I"•l"!<'Y; :Lt and its conte:Qts 
a,,., .. rot to be distributed c;;;tt:;lde :1 our agency• 
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• .? 
i ,  • OPflONAL FORM NO, 10 _\ .. .. ;JUL¥ 1•n &:bl1'10N r · ,. . 

GSA f'PMA 141 cFRJ 101,1 t.4 
\ 

UNITED STATES GOVEkNMENT 

Memorandum 

DIRECTOR, FBI 

ADIC, LOS ANGELES (139-430) 

OO: Los 

• DATE: 2/10/76 

Re Los Angeles teletyqe to the Bureau dated 
12/22/75 captioned, 11UNSUB, aka j l IOC. 11 

b6 
b7C 

, Enclosed herewith are fiVE, 
:
opjes of a letterhead 

memorandum dated 2/10/76 captioned,!� 
;:.ac!!ka:::::.:.· _"_I=:n:.!:f::.:o�r:.:m::::a:.:t:.:i::.::o;.:;n:....::c:..::o::.:n:..::t,:;;a.:::in=ed::::-t;:;hc:.:e:.:r:.:e:.:i:::.nZ:;;s:::;;a::;;s;umm;;;,;a-r-y-... I .... _-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_ ... ....,-, 
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TO 

.FROM 

SUBJECT; 

OPTIONAi.. FORM NO, 10 
.IU\..Y 1073 1t0,1'tOt<f 
G:::f/11, l"PMft 1"'1 'l:lf"lll 101•11,G • 
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 

\ 

SAC, LOS ANGELES (139-500) 

SA�I ______ ..., 

I'Ji!FORMATION CONCERNING 
TELEPHONE MANIPULATORS 
00: Los Angeles 

DATE: 2/12/76 

Two items atta�c�h�e�a!..-.lt�o�t�b�i�·
;
.wm�e�mlll!.!o.ra

;
�n�d�umwi,,....i.b�out�h.l...lo�f._,

1 rich were furnished by I - � ________ __,are se £-explanatory. 

HS/rjn,,W 

(1) ,-o l* 

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds fugularly'on th, Pay,�ll Savings Plan 
$OU-HO 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

TCI Library | www.telephonecollectors.info



... 

TO 

Fl>-209 (Rev. -t-i-74) 
OHl°"-1 IOhl MO. 10 
_, tH1 tQIIIOl'I 
OIA OtN, UO. HO. t, 

UNITED STATES GOVER�;.,r:NT " Memorandum ·"-� 

fROM - .  SA 

SUlijECT : 

Oates of Contact 

• 
�, 

(P ) 

File #a on which contac ed (Use Titles if File #s not available or when Cl provide-a positive information) 

l!iAP /;ef � Cm,..;f.....,J -t...:t« 

Purpose and results of contact 

0 POSITIVE ASSIGNMENT GIVEN 

I-Ins informnnl shown any indicnti.on o t1otll.mnl instability. unreliability or 
furnishing (a.lac in(ommLlon'! 

inronnant certified thnt he haB furnished all Jnformotlon obtained by him , 
since laat cont.net, including information concerning narcotics� 

l:,2 
b6 
b7c 
b7D 
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r • 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

t Date of.tronscrlption,_.6""/'--''l.'+/7_...,.6"-----

'----------' acknowledged that be had 
been 1n telephom.c contact and personal eont� the 
past with persons known as "phone plu,teaks 11

• L__Jadvtsed 
that 1n the past year he ha� been attempting to disassociate 
himself w ith these pers.ons .. 

He advt.sed that he had utilized the alias 
I !when contac,t1ns persons lmown to him to possJ;bly 
oe involved in v1olati on of.' Federal law concerning 
t.he tnterception of eo1lllllW11cattons and traUd b:, wbe 
matters . 'fbese pe�. • · o • tbe past have been attempting 
to tr:, to .,1dentU.'y and this has caused him per-
sonally and his ta y a  great deal ot havassment and b6 
invasion of pl"ivacy;.  . b7c 

jadviaM he would relate 
and ti-y to.__

re_oa-1-1-:1.-n
-

e_hro_n_o-1.-Jos;ical order bis 40ntacts 
with phone, plweaks. 

I !explained that he fir&-t beeame aware ot 
"phone ptireak1ng and blue boxes" when he read an article 
appearing in the OOtobet." 1971 tane of Esquil'e magaz1ne 
entttled,, "The secrets ot the :t.lttle Blue mox" . 

·•�Wl"-O�OIQQ...i.l,&allAQ.QC'--IHti.;11,,.lL.Jll.lililh#�----Fllo (.os .l\ngl;!les 
Calii'e,rnia 139-436 

by, __ ...;$�Au1-l ________ _l"V-l:lP,.!,J.Aa-----D•I• di(lolod lii'1't76 /:3 9-.S-�t> �� 
This doi.:.umenl tontaln5 neither recornmer'idallon, nor toncluslon1, of the' FSI, It Is !he properly of tho FBI ond Is loaned lo your ag•ni:.y; 
ii Dnd tis conlent, IJ�• not to be distributed oul1lde your ag�ncy, 
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• • 

2 

LA 139-436 

phone phrealc 
e ea 

and 
Lr:::=�,:;---,,.,..,,.,,,,_.===-"'""'==�-r..-n'f'l'T-.,,==-"a:::,n=-io:ru:-:-��,sd, 

0rout1ng 
line phreak. 11

• 

.,_..,..,...,..,,_-,-___ __,!he beoame acquainted with a very 
brill iant young man name� jwho was then 
16 or 17 years of age . j  Twas not a col lege 
s tudent , but a brill iant "phone pfireak ".  

r !started a phone phreak meeting 
w ith a "�nain letter type personal invitation" ; that 
is, for security reasons, he invited several of his 
close personal friends deeply involved 1n illega l  phone 
phreaking activities to invite several familiar phone 
phreaks that they knew and trueted, and who would in 
turn invite one or two other well  known and trusted 
associates for a meeting of a ll  west coast phone phreaks , 

I I had for s ome time nad a 
unique telephone number (prefix unknown� jwnion 

2 

b6 
b7C 
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... ' 

3 
LA l.39-436 

was actually a telephone teat l;runk number , 

About half' the per1O111, assembled were from 
out of town . Ten of the persons assembled were AL 
DIAMOND 1 s street kids . AL DIA11OND se lls maps to movie 
a tars I homes iri d operatel!I telephone lines \here people 
can talk to one another without knowing who they are . 
He puts out phone recordings o,,er these 11nee setting 
out technical information on blue boxes and multi­
frequency devices and keeps ot)l�n a conference line for 
people to "camp on 11 , 

The ten street kids were movie star map vendors 
who worked for AL DIAMOND and had e;otten into phone 
phreak1ng through his te lephon1e line service . 

One of the m.:t.O=.au=il,:.l.!.li!.!J� 
attend the meeting was 
I ladvis11W,...fliifil:::J'iil:::l:i□c:Ead.llo..bll..lo.......b.ll:dlC=:::::'.. 
ex�ra glass license, __ .,,,....r------�...,,,.......,...,.........,..,...,,...,...---J an�..,..__.,..�ad notice� a 
cal l numbers on h1a blue Vo kswagen van, whieh was  
st acked with batteriee aro telephone equipment at  that 
iir1e . 

Because the October L971 Esquire magazine 
article was so recent, 1nteree'b was very high in blue 
boxes,  

3 

b6 

b7C 
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• • 

LA 139-436 

I 
I AT DTl\n11r n,_l'-'a.__ ____ _ 

! �dv1Bed that on�, or the most intel l igent 
per sons eoncem1ng phone phrjal;n:John1Ques that he 
had ever met wa�ATHER advised that PRATHER 
a lways 1mpresse ecause l. A wanted information 
for knowledge.• s s e w ere the others always wanted to 
know how to get away with it . 

I !met other phone phreaks through " loop•• 
arounds II where phone phreak:s w<>uld camp out •. ._I ____ ....., 

4 

b6 
'.b7C  
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... • • 

5 
LA 139-436 

advised that one of the moat heavily used "l oop-arounds "  
in the western Hemisphere had been located in Canoga 
Park, Cal 1f'om 1a , Phone phreaks from the United States. 
Cm ada� and weatel'.'11 Eurol)fl would camp out on this "loop­
around ' until the phone company became aware of' it , 
The "l oop-around " number was 883-1118, 

Through th ts l oop-around,1 ,__ __ ...,r lso known as ... l ______ _,_ 
rnetl,._ __ _..... 

jadvised through his above acquaintances 
he me�·�--------..;.,I 

The phone phreaks thatl bame to know 
sought out businesses dealing in telephone company 
equipment to try and buy equipment which the phone 
phreaks c ould convert or utilize in blue boxes . Two 
of these businesses were : 

Four Star 
(now defunct )  
Westchester, Los Angeles, Cal 11'ornia 

J,J, Glass Company 

; 
!
advised that another phone phreak he met 

j also known a� la s udent w o supposedly had a blue box . 

Another phone phrealc walll
._,.......,,.,,.,,_...,,.....,,,,,_.,...,,,.,,.P, r 

Marina de l Rey, Cal 1fom ia, who had been a student at 
Santa Monios City Col'u!l ge and started out as a lock 
freak. 

5 

b6 
b7C 
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• • 

LA 139-436 

I !claimed he stole a lot of looks 
from UCLA �r-e-a=t_r_o-om_e_t�h-r_.,.,ee to r1ve years ago and made 
up master keys . 

Another phone phreak! 

Other persona he met were : 

I l(LNU) 

lnet waa a, 

I 
a, m, p,11,,, .. , Cal1foI'l11a 

JIM PRA
:e 

::g: 
�:::J

ducedr--lto a person 
utilizing the al1as

«-.-... .,...."""'"""""'""'who subiiquent ly got 
a job as a draftema 1 e Te lephone Company , 

k 
pdviaed that all or most of the phone 

phreaks e ever met organized through the UCLA computer 
C lub ,  

6 

b6 
b7C 
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• 

7 
LA 139-436 

r--kdv1sed that phone phreaks have 1n the 
past used�d1oa to call persons asking them to 
call  loop-arounde ,f pdv 1sed that one night he 
heard an un1dentirled ham rad1,:, operator say, "Anyone 
out there oall 981-1119" •I �aid be cat led the loop-
at>ound and either beard or nea:ra of I I 

ome phone phrealta had once wired the UCLA 
...,f.'""'1"""re--a ... a_r_m_s

..--1nto the phone lines so they could u.se 
the fire alarm system f'ot> phon•� phrealting , 

i ladvised at one time there were a lot of 
joke [!nee . one such l ine which is perennial ly in 
operation despite all ef'torts by the phone c ompany to 
terminate 1t 1s the "run phone " number 990-4936, operated 
by al · lit is an il legal hook-up alwayii 
utilizing the same phone numbe:r , Another number is 
391-5336 ,  

,---......... 1 ----.�..J�dvised another phone phreak was I I  
I !also kna,i n asf  pnce worked 
for or with JACK KRANYK who operated an outfit called 
Teltronios on Burbank Bouleval.'d and Topanga Canyon in 
Woodland H1ll s ,  Calif'om ia j  (advised he once went 
to the Teltronioa o1'1'iee where he met JACK KRJN YK , 
KRANYK had two high school girls employed answering 
mail , KR.ANYK operated two offset presses and publis hed 
material on "how to do it " to inake illegal blue boxee 
and use them, KRANYK hl d lot s of telephone company 
equipment in hi e  office and apparently was doing a Landslide 
business . 

r-1..dvised that he has had no recen t contact 
with m,:,s�se persons for over a year as he has been 
attempting to avofd these people involved 1n possible 
ille gal phone phreaklng activities , 

7 

'b6 

b7C 
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• • 

LA 139-436 

I ! ,.a described as follow s  
f."I'om observation and interview : 

Name 
.Al. las 

Sex 
Race 
Born 

Height 
Weight 
Hair 
Eyes 

Address 

(I 

Male 
l'lauaasian 

b6 
b7C 
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FD-302 !REV. \ l -27-70) 

l ··-

I 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Oote of lrcuui:rlpllon 6/7/76 

o e e 
n e ew ng agen , the basis of the :tnte:i:>view� and of 

his rights as they appear on a Standurd Advice of Rights 
Form. which he read ;;mt declined to sign, consenting to 
u limited 1n'.;:-:rview J lftll.'nished the !'ollO'.tiing 
:tnrorma ti on: 

Ile does not poasess., manui'aotu:re� or aell 
any devices whose runotional pUl"pcse is pr1rnar1.ly for-
the it.t �ttcept1on or any wire or oral COilllllun1cat1on in 
violation of Federal law.  Ue rloes not posaeas or have 
access to a nblue box'' or multi-:1.'requency tone generating 
device used for the purpoae of oil'e1imventine lcn g distance 
telephone company b1ll1ng nmoh1nes . 

He adv:l.Bed he is ve�y interested in the telephone 
aystem and 1a in posaess::!.on o:C information eonoem 1:ng 
persona commonly !tnown aa 11phone phreaks 11 • 

He advised that he v1 iahed to be totally 
eooperative with taw enforcement in identifying individuals 
who may be in vio lation of the law in the interception 
of eo!lll11unicationd and requested that the :l.nte�v1ew be 
discontinued to :. late!:' time to allow i'or the prese:noe 
of his � 'l:'ents • 

fiecord:l.ngl;v this interview was terminated . 

01 1-Joodl ai:id II:! lls., Cel :!I fOJ:'tti&ll• �,ns &1ingel es 
l.39-436 

b 6  

b 7 C  

by _ _....s.,,.A'i,I ______ _J�-1:'-Pli.oS'-----D·•· dktol•d /tJ:r:s-() p -4/;/ 
lhis document conlain1 m:t ilher recommeodationi. nor <:onelvil,ms of  1he FBI. 

it and 11$ uintenb or• not to be distribvted outsid• your ogency. 

II It th11 propetly of the FSI ond ls logned to yout ogan(y; 
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SAC, LOS ANGELES (1 39-436) (C) 6/16/76 

SA,._ ________ __, 

IOC 
00 :  Los Angeles 

This investigation was instituted for the 
purpose of determining if wir•� cornmWlication interception 
devices were manufactured, assembled, possessed or 
sold by a person not authoriz•�d by law in violation 
Title 18, section 2512, use, oi, if auch person 
utilized such devices to inteircept any wire communi­
cation in violation Title 18, section 2511, use. 

AT LOS ANGELES, Ci}b:aroru:u;A 

on 6/2/76, I lw
;

s i
;

t
::

dm
:

a 

�: 
hj s r

:
s

)
denceJ _ I 

.....,,-
--

,-,....-----'Results o:E investigat on n icai:e 

_
s not in violation of the IOC Statutes. 

Accordingly, it is i:ecomrnended this case he 
administratively closed. 

(CJ- 139-500 

\WOH/r� 
(2) 

� 
'-.) 

( :Info) 

( 4#,. <.41,__ __ __, 

b6 
b'/C 
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. 1 1 -27-70) ' , 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

l Dato of fror11c:rlptlon fi/7/75 

cor.n� �-:1!:cRUY O:C:J.i:-llli;i',Il.8 • 320;5 r,.o:J 1•'e liz 11outevru.•<1, 
1\purtnent 11 - 213, Glcndula, C�lifo:rinio, i'urnished 
the following �.1° i'oront1.rm. : 

i:Ie is m1 ::tn<lust1:1lril .:u•ts :r1rntructo1• at '.l:h:imas 
Star;.• �ting Junior High School1 4201 l•'ount;a:tn Avenue, 
Lou l'xg ales, Califoi•11ia� :;OOHCI, telephono ni11;1ber 653� 
8991 . 

He atutel2 th::t 110 llG.s in,,:;tolleci. a telep11orre 
si1itohtoorcl :tn nn Inc1w:lt1:'1a1. ,,rts clm,s to teach· etmiorl. c 
the telepl,one com1,n.my c,yaten -.1ni:1 eleet:i.•onios .  

ooni:;ac tEH1 
o ommun 1 ty 

Ire nc'\vtm:ia. tnut thr,,u[';h hi0 olasaea, ha t,1u:J 
un:1 come to lmrm some of the "l'hone Phrealdng " 
in :r,os llni:;e les., Cali±'oi•nia .  

iTl' . C.ffi\!-IDE:I'lS advised that cl.l of' his equ:tpment 
!::, .  his residence and in hie ol.assroom is turii'i' oquipm.ent8 
that iu, lec;cil.l�• :tnsto.llecl ol:' connected by the r,hone 
oo mµtmy. 

I::lr . ClL"\l'.'.IBEHS advisee\ that he 1,u s no ,.roowted�e 
oi' how to ,.ntercept w11.�e comllmn1oatioru:s or o:r pe:rmona 
who rJay bo enc;aged in s uch tml:i vi ties . He does not 
1,01:•sonally 1mcw • nJr• t" :,ea he lmow of anyone who 
manufactures, ae l.La., or posseuses equipment primai•ily 
useful for the ,?Ltrpose or ill�igal intercept1one of 
com1,1,.m1.<:at1.ona . He adv:taec. ho t-.ao 110 blue boxes. 

!Ia a,1.visod that he him only seen t'l,o ')lue 
b::ixen 1n h:l. s e,,�)e!'1.ence : 

l. ) ◊nc 1w: s in the J)osseoa:ton of' the 
to lei:,hi:m.e convmw 

2) Ont' wns i.n the nosseso:ton or i:iome e;uy 
i'.'t>om tl1e 011st c:,aat �·iho c;o.ve I.'. ralae 
name a!l(1 two yenrs ag◊ c:tnimed he vms. 
;;ioldnt:: tllem for imle . 

1n1 .. ,1,wod on_..a5;;.,/c...2_.-._6:.../...:.7,.c6 ____ ,., -Glo:ndule . Uulii'o:i.•nia 

by S[I I b,,1a o.,. dl,lat,O 6/1/76 ��c 
----1. ____ ___j-'-......;...___ 

/ .3 f9! ... 5a1tJ- ? 
This dotum,nf c:onral1u neilh•r recommendatron1 nor tQni;haioM of thu FBI. II Is tt,e property of th(I FBI ond is loaned lo yo11r t1gen<:y1 

ii ond its ,ontenls cro nol lo bo distributed outside- your 09ency, 
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LA 139-443 

• • 

The only problem with th is fellow ' s  
blue boxes was that they did not wcr k ,  

Mr . CHAMBERS advised that he hirnBelf has been 
responsible rw advising telephone company aeoUt"1ty 
agents of two problems that they had in their telephone 
service ,  CHAMBER, :

nia be complain
;
d on

:
e 

;
o rall 

Telephone Company ecause 
of' a fault in the p one company sys em; ot f'ree charges 
co uld be made to certain phone numbers supposedly blocked 
without the aid of a blue box, Mr , CHAMBERS explained 
that within the telephone system, there are certain 
numbers for the 1ntemal use or the telephone company . 
The general public 1s not supposed to be able to reach 
the operators at tw se numbers; that is, the numbers 
are blocked , However, persons calling rrom certain 
phone s within the telephone oompany c an l'flll ch such 
operators , Because the operators th1nk they are shielded 
from the general public, they tend to respond to requests 
of the caller without requ1t'ing proper 1denti:f.'1oat1 ons , 
The telephone company h!d an entire list of numbers 
they thought were blooked whtoh their system was not 
protecting, Some k1dG became aware of that and were 
utilizing the special opet'ators to make toll free long 
d istance tele phone eall111 , 

2 

l.,6 

b7C 
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3 
LA 139-443 

Mr. CHAMBERS advised a seoond prt>blem was one 
exploited by a young phonti phreakJ • 

I 
I �isccveNd you could call area code (312) 
for Chicago, then (121 ) ( inbound operator ) ,  then foir 
digits and get the tele phone c011Pany opet"atol". You 
would then 1nstrvot her what number you wanted and she 
would connect you i'ree of charge to any telephone in 
the United States . 

Mr CH�S advised tha t a young phOne phreak: 
name� 

� 
d orute been involved in a tele hone 

ered1t caro au • Mr. CKAMBERS said that 

h 
rePortadly made a dea l with the telephone 

company t at they would not prosecute if he gave infor­
mation about his diseoverv . 

was lea med that was 1ntereated in eQlllputer freaking 
and was not conc�er�n�e,......�m,.,..uch with telephones anymore , 

CHAMBERS advised that he would divide his 
associates or persons known to him tl1io tllO groups . 
The first group be1i:g those who know the most about 
the telephone syatem but are not involved 1n any known 
illegal activities concerning the telephone system; and 
the second s;roup being the actual phone phreaks; those 
persons who were or are most likely 1nio lved in the 
use or blue boxes or illegal techniques , 

Mr. CHAMBERS �dvised tha: 1n the f'i.l"st group 
the ma:i t intelligent pers0n he knew waa JIM PRATHER . 
Mr. CHAMBER3 adv1.B ed that PRATHER operates his own 

3 

b6 
b7c 
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4 
LJ\ 139-443 

interconnect business to legally install telephone 
ayate!llfl for businesses to the ex1at1ng te lephone company 
system, Mr. CHAMBERS advised that he has never heard 
anything from JIM PRATHER to indicate that PRATHER is 
engaged in nny 11 l.egal activities . 

Mr ,  CHAMBERS 
he knOws who should be 

I 
JCRANYK in I 

that the second individual 

lwith JACK 

Mr. CHAMBERS advised that among those persons 
kno\'ln to him 1n the second group who may be or may have 
been engaged 1n illegal activities are : 

JACK KRANYK 

Mr, CHAMBERS adviaed that KR1\NYK is now possib ly 
inactive because of financial problems inc luding an act ion 
by the IntAl!'nal Revenue Service for back taxes . 

4 

b 6  
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� 
LA 139-443 

CHAMBERS advised that1.-l ______ __.jresides 
at the fol lo"4. ng address : 

Mr . CHAMBERS advised that 1t is his under-
standing thatj jwae involved 1n a court 
case over alleged bom5 threats , 

Mr , CHAMBERS advised thatj 

COLnJ TERRY CHAMBERS is described as fol lows 
from observation and interview : 

Name 
Sex 
Raoe 
Born 

Height 
Weight 
Marital Status 
Hair 
Eye s 

Cal1fcrn1a drivers 

COLIN TERRY CHAMBERS 
Male 
oaucas1an 
April 27, 1943 
Los Ange lea, Ca l 1f'orn1a 
5 18  II 

135 pounds 
Single 
3rown 
:3rown 

11 cense number ,T 953689 

Social Security 
Number 556-54-0689 

b6 

b7C 
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SAC1 LOS ANGELES (139-443) (C) 

SA '------------.J 

CIY)NGED {IO) ," 
COLrn TBRRY Cl1l,MB;�RS 
IOC 
00: Los An�les 

• 

6/16/76 

Title changed to set forth correct spelling 
of COLil'i T�:RRY CflAMBEllS. 

This investigation was instituted for the 
purpose of determining if wire cOlllll1unication interception 
dEwiccs were manufactured, assembled, possessed or 
sold by a person not authorized by la11; in violation 
�itle 18, section 2512, use, or if such person 
utilized such device s to intercept any wire communi­
cation in violation Title 181 section 2511, use . 

on 6/2/76, CifAMBERS, an Industrial Arts 
instructor at Thomas Stal: King Junior High School, 
was interviewed at his residence, 3205 Los Feliz 
noulevard, JJ,ll-213, Glendale, California, and he 
cooperated in furnishing information known to him 
concerning multi-frequency device s and possible users. 

Investigation determined that CHAMBERS 
is not in violation of the IOC statutes. 

Accordingly, it is recommended this case 
be, administratively closed . 

a- 1 39-500 
('.414 ' S,41 ll/rdl 1,,. __ __. 

( 2
�

-

b6 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

l Dato of ,..,noo,lptlon ----i'ia.1,:..IJ.1.4Q;,,/,c7�t,.,_• ____ _ -
I lvolunt;;u;:l.ly app,:i;u:cd at the 

:tos ,mgoles oftice of t.'lfoi .ru,c, llCOO ,,ilsl1i.re ;)()ul.eval:<1, 
LOa Angel.es:, Califorr.ia, and after being advised o:f tl,e 
.identities of inte,:viawin,;; ag.:utt.s wa.r:i furniahod with an 
anvicn of risrits follil which h,, ;i;e.ii, statet1 :he Wlde:tstOOP 
but dri!c:linec1. t.<:: $i9ll. 

Qwas infoX'i11-Gd th.at his appearal'ltle Wi'.tS .b6 
v.:>luntaey a that he was fre.e to leave i:it any tirti(J• b7c 
;i(;': was attvisod Qf the '.basis for the int0:rview aml :statcc.l 
tho following: 

m, did not. �-d.sh to a.ns�r any questions: 
concurnin� I I 

I �tlvi!i!l.1d that h1a1 'Was willing t.o discuss any 
.natters of tee ical 'knowledge which he may possess 
eoncerning the technique by which a :i;ierso11 co'llld 11n:1Tc 

conm1itted thl.;i .illegal. interce_ption of commun:lcations .. 

Interviewed on --lGi;,,,,../1-#c,l-l+'luG�-·· r.os .ngol,"1i;t, ral:i fc.t:m� 

�� ...... 
, ____ ....,lullfl-r 

by ---"? .. .ll:1'1..----------J....f .... t,,..10.,.1i/:��.,,i\.,l.__ __ _ 

:c.os .Angeles 
File # J ·39,-441 

Dato dlotated 6/l.0/76 

/.:J.?�.S- 0(1 - z-
This document contains neither recomme'ndations nor c:mnclueions of the FBI. It i'e the property of the FBI and ie loaned to 
your agency; it and its contenh � not to be diatributad· outside your agency. 
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139-441 

• 
11000 Wilshire Doulevard 

Los Mgele••Calii:ornia 90024 
ol\me 16, 1.976 

Hr. ';iilliam D. Keller r.e : 
Uni tad States Attorney 

I I 
Interceptic:p( of Comrnunicatio 

u. s. Depa:rtntnt of Justice 
u. s. Courthouse, RO<IIR 1269 
t.os !l.ngeles, California 900:J.2 

Attention: AUSA Deanne H. smith 

Inv.:t•ti
r

ation waa instituted for the purpose 
of determining if jmanufactured., assembled, 
possessed or sold any wire canmunication intercepting 
devices in violation of Title 18, section 2512, United 
states Code, or if he had used s\lCh a device to intercept 
;any wire CQllllllunication illl violation of Title 18, United 
States Code, section 2511. 

In Nowmber 1974, tha press carried stories 
of a Santa Barbu-a, California,, nucle ar dieaster ho� 
in which long ditttance telepboPI customers had made 
canplaints to the Telephone c::.pany and local law 
enforcement authorities that •omeons had briefly inter• 
oepted their calla to the Santa Barbara area advising 
the caller there hacl been a nuclear disaster and that 
Santa Barbara had been blown off the niap. 

'l'hia investigation was initiated to identify 
and int:erview

k !and was predicated on 
infoxmatiOl.'l t at he was knoWledgeal:>le of multi-frequency 
devices used for aurreptitious circumvention of 
'J.'elephone C0111pany long distance camnunicatiol' " 
eguipment. /-::Jo /". ,. /,. �...;:) 7' ---�oo-= S'/f!S . . ,, , 1 ,  

, .  · /  
. \ / 

2 - Addressee 
2 -,/i?.;\s Angeles 

�
- 139-SOO)Piv SA!.___ __ ___, 

WOH/rdl, d,..; 
(4) y ·  

/ 

b6 
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On .:rune 7, 1976, the facts of this matter 
were discuaHd with A.aeiatant u. s, Attorney Lieanne n. 
Smith by special Agent ! !Assistant 
u. s. Attorney Smith ad.vised ehe would dealine prosecution 
for lack of evidence of a violation within the statutes 
covering the illegal interception of cQCl'lllunications. 

Aacos:dingly, this matter is being closed. 

Very truly yours, 

ROBD'l' t: • GEBllAl.illT 
Aaaistant Director in Charge 

b6 
b7c 
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Jill_ Fl.l::fl02 (Rev, 11-27-70) ' 
FEDE RAL BUR EAU O F  INV ESTIGATION 

l Doto of hon<C<lptlon _---'fU\·\f-/2=5,1-/7.f-J..J6'-------

wa locatec1 at hia Jl.oce 

:r• ng c.uv e a , 
illentity of the interv ewing t,genta and t he bas1a foi.� 
the interview 1 he i't1.'t'ni:1hc6 the :rollow;!.ng ini'orm:1tion: 

I �pem!te�: a ra,1:to, electronics, 
ant1 aommuril cnt:lons ins to 1 lnt:l.cm and :r-epn:!..r service 
b·lla:1.nesa: . 

In his bu�iness he has been approached in the 
past b:v persons who 11eei: se,:,vj.cee for the put1pose of' 
obtaining# instalL;'!.tJ.t: oi, t-epD1:ring aurrept:tt1oua intev­
ccption or cornrntmic,i!;i.t>n devit:er:i .  

�•ht'ougb his 'businean he has in. the paet, been 
acqua1nterl with [lersons involved in "phon.e phreak1nf; 11

., by means of hLue boxes OJ'.' mutt::t-fr.eq1.,enoy dev:tciH1 . 

! Jwas asked if he knew of ony illegal 
Hil:'e t 7 p\:l1ng 01• int 1.1cept1o:m, of oommu.nicationa pl:'esently 

;
e1nr· rommttted 'by the Santa Noni.ca Police Depar tment . 

l bmphaticallY stateu that he def1.nitely knew 
�he Santa !lonics ?o11ce Depaxit:ment ,·1as into wire tapping 
and intet'oeptiona of commu.n1cat;1ons . 

b6 

]:i7 C  

• ili�Sot:r! 
1.,.,v;ewed •• <:i.lI <",/'(fi .,8antn Moo:! ra, Gill H'o:t'll:! a FIie #Los \n�;e1t15 J "19-hl+l� ---------

sn r' --------�l�a'"'\nu 
by _ ....... s .. P'-1-1 ---------...l'V)-"'"'-'').u:><>;/c.;]:'µlu.!,:,..' ---- Dote dictated �/21 /7($ 

This document contains neither reoomroendatione nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency� it and its contents ate not to be distributed- outside your agency. 
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2 
LA 139-444 

I �hen questioned spec1fieally how he knew that, 
1... _...,... __ ..itJtated that he took 1;he statement back and 

that he assumed that they did it . 

! !went on to say that several years 
ago ten or 15 years ago, he kl1ew some Beverly Hil l s  
Pot!ce Department deteotivea and f'rom conversations 
with them, he obtained the opinion that the Bever ly Hille 
Po lice Department was then conducting surreptitious 
wire t aps or interceptions of communications . 

l hdvised that in the recent past 
representatives or the Santa Monica Police Department 
had approached him r equeet1ng a bid for installing 
monitoring equipment 1n the Santa Monioa City Jail ,  
possibly for a holding cel l , Mr . BLISS stated that he 
did not receive the job . 

r �dvised that he wo uld be a lert 1n 
the t-ubuNi tor persons approachire; him reques ting 
surrept1t1oWJ interceptw n of oommun1c ation devices <>r 
sentce and would cooperate with the FBI concerning 
activities involving a viOlation of Federal law , 

I lstated that he often sol.d tel.ephcme 
monitoring or recorcf1ng equi pment to persona, particularly 
doc tor's' and Lawyers for office use . When advised that the 
use or this equ1. pment ordinaril.y did not 1nvol ve any 
violation ot Federa l law,  but ni1ght involve a viol.atitm 
of the Cali!'omia Penal Code, Sections 630 to 632, 
providing that alL parties to cl conf

.
1dential wire co 

W
at consent to any recording by any one party 
tated that he was totally unawaN of any Cali a 
the matter . 
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SAC, LOS ANGELES (l.3!J-444) (C) 6/17/76 

SA 

CHANGED (IO) 

,-,-__________ ....,I aka 
IOC 
oo: Los Angeles 

Title changed to set forth name and 
alias of subject. 

This inve stigation was instituted for the 
purpose of determining if wire communication interception 
devices were manufactured, assembled, possessed or 
sold by a person not authorized by law in violation 
Title 18, section 2512, USC; or if such personrl'"utilizing 
such devices to intercept any wire communication in 
violation Title 18, Section 2511, use. 

on 6/14/76,Ll -.... --------·lw...,.a�s_..i�n�t�e�r�v�i�e���re�a., at his place of businessJ ! 

in 
of 

Investigation has determined tha� �s not 
violation of the IOC statutes and is not.__,i�n_p_o_s�session 
information concerning such violation by others. 

Accordingly, it is recommenced this case 
be closed administratively. 

, U 139-500 
�-

1ron/rdl 
(2 )  

. ' UN ' 2  1976 

_F_.�i �-1,.. L,)'..,. •. ':': l'"'-:-;t.+, � . 

·- _____ ... --· ... .J-"->l_�_ 
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,Ti'lf>-.302 (Rev. 11•27-70) . .. I " 

FE DERAL BUREAU OF INVEST IGATION 

1 Oat• of transcriptlon ---16,.,,,-,/2�I-,_i,f-/7-I-O"'' ------� 

11· ·::rs #tc:uotaeted at b:fs nl ane 

I fin\'\ after being adviSed of 
..,.t-=-h-e-,-id .... e-n""'t,..,i,..,.t_y_o ... r-t""1 .. 1e-.i .. n.,.t_e_rv--1iew1ng agent and. the buais 
of the inquiry, he f1ll'nisl1ed the followii,g information: 

I 

He advised he did net vossess, manufaoture, 
nr aell any wit1e communication interception devices 
and bad no current infomat:to n. concerning them. He declined 
twther interview . 

._ __ �lie described os follows : 

Name 
sex 
na::e 
Born 

Height 
We1ght 
na;Tto 
Eye s 
Telephone number 

.---------------
b6 
b7C 

lntervl ewed on 

j3? ,...5 C> ,:) ':I'@ 

6/ill/76 at Saut<1 Llonica� Go} :tforn:la FIie #T.03 /mg;el. es 1�!!41_: 

by --,S,...ii'L! _______ ____11�11,.l.i..G�---- Date dictated 6/l /3/76 

Thie document eontains neither recomtnendatione not conclusions of the FBl. It i's the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents ate not to be distl'ibuted· outside your agency. 
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SAC , LOS ll::i::ELES {13 9-442) {C) 

SA 

CHANGED p;o I 

__ I ___ ___.!aka 
IOC 
00: Los A.ngeles 

Title changed to set forth correct true 
nan1e and alias of sub ject. 

6/17/76 

This investigation was instituted for the purpose 
of determining if wire communication interception devices 
were manufactured, assembled, possessed or sold by a person 
not authorized by law in violation Title 18, section 25121 

use; or if  such person,{utilizing such devices to intercept 
any wire communication in violation Title 18, Section 2511, 
use. 

On 6/14/76 was intervie,..,red at his 
residence 

Investigation detexmined that! fS not in violation of the IOC s1tatutes. ... _ ______ .., I ) 
Accordingly, it is rec� this 

ho administratively cz/- ' ,  

h �{1\1 0 

� �\ 

case 

b6 
b7C 

TCI Library | www.telephonecollectors.info




